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Mortgage Pre-Approval

Date: May 26", 2010

Dear Zhang, TaoRong, {?@yk;‘fﬁ[e (/;ZZag,g Té@ G‘fﬂl}’tﬁ/ R@S’;a[t‘?!@ig .&7%)’_}2‘ 3893)

Thank you for expressing interest in morigage financing through Centum One Flnanclal Group e, |
Based on the information you have provided to date, at this time you would qualify for any one of
Canada flve banks, HSBC, CIBC, S¢otia Bank, TD, RBC, and other financial institutlon Resldential first
mortgage financing in the amount of 5218,175,

The following conditions whi also apply:

» Subject to satisfactory appralsal report

»  Subject to proof of down payment 572,725
s Subject to satisfactory credit score check

s Subject to satisfactory income

This guote Is effactlve for 90 days and Is subject to such further evaluation of your credit as Centum
Dne Financlal Group inc. cansiders necessary, Your final application and approval for a mortgage loan
will be evaluated based on confirmation of your financlal situation, credlt kistory and details of the
property you plan to purchase. We will then be able to pravide you with complete detalls on the
terms of the matrtgage flnancing options available to you,
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